

Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 2:09 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Cc: Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury); Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Andy

9:00 for Ed Kurtz, Mike Brown, Jerry Ambrose, Ed Koryzno and me.

15 minutes for me with Andy following that meeting.

From: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:21 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Andy

Please let me know soon as I cannot keep the whole morning open for long.

Amy Hichez
Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon
Richard H. Austin Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
Office: 517-241-2624
Cell: [REDACTED]
Fax: 517-335-1785

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:13 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy

Thanks. I will check with Flint.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2013, at 1:11 PM, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov> wrote:

9am-12 open. Pick your time(s) for both meetings please.

Amy Hichez
Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon
Richard H. Austin Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
Office: 517-241-2624
Cell: [REDACTED]
Fax: 517-335-1785

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2013 1:11 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy

That's fine. To confirm with Flint, are we scheduling time in morning or afternoon?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2013, at 1:06 PM, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Andy is out the following week. I am going to cancel the meeting on Friday of this week. Can I schedule you time on Tuesday for Flint water meeting and for the meeting below that is needed (two separate meetings)?

Amy Hichez
Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon
Richard H. Austin Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
Office: 517-241-2624
Cell: [REDACTED]
Fax: 517-335-1785

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 4:07 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Andy

Friday does not work. How about the following week?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2013, at 4:05 PM, "Hichez, Amy (Treasury)" <HichezA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Andy is out of state Sunday-Thurs. Do you have time to meet with him on Friday or do you want a phone call set up?

Amy Hichez
Executive Administrator to State Treasurer Andy Dillon
Richard H. Austin Building
430 West Allegan Street
Lansing, MI 48922
Office: 517-241-2624
Cell: [REDACTED]
Fax: 517-335-1785

From: Fraser, Roger (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 4:02 PM
To: Hichez, Amy (Treasury)
Subject: Meeting with Andy